





Committee Meeting Minutes 04/21/2017

www.troop27whitehills.com

Attendees

Name
Brian Maggi
Bob McGuire
Chris Moscato
Frank Turechek
Bobby Woods
Rob Vittori
Michael Vigezzi

The meeting was called to order at 7:11 pm by Frank Turechek, substituting for Mike Yevich.

Troop Treasurer

- Treasurers report. Rob Vittori was present but no report.
- Pancake breakfast report no totals reported but was successful.
- Nico Woods won the pewter pancake award for 2017 (Frank Turechek to acquire the award)
- Troop 27 will donate \$100 to the Housatonic Council in memory of Jay "Pappy" Decho Rob, please verify
- Judge Rich Moran recently passed away, arrangements to be announced by council.

Upcoming Troop and Council events

- Spring Merit Badge Day April 22
- A troop event should be scheduled to clean and take inventory of the trailer.
- New Scout Day at Camp Strang April 29
- Camporee May 19 21 Camp Strang, Theme is Stars Wars, The troop is running a station. Summer Camp Week #1 Sunday July 9^{th} Saturday July 15^{th}

Pancake Breakfast fundraiser

- Thank you to everyone who helped out this year. The event ran smoothly and I think it was a success!
- A special thank you to Noelle Schmidt for organizing the event this year and to John Zaleski for managing the flowers for the bake sale!

New equipment

- We need new cooking equipment and utensils. We should have enough funds to cover this. Who will determine what we need and make the purchase? We'll deal with this in the spring.
- Bob McGuire has a repaired burner for the troop.
- Scoutmaster Barber needs to assign a troop quartermaster.

Class B's

Mike Y. was supposed to get the details. We may need to find a volunteer for this as Mike will be traveling
extensively over the next few months. Bobby Woods will take a shirt from the scout closet to On Time screen printing
for t-shirts and sweatshirts.

Summer Camp

- We will be going week #1 this year. Summer Camp Week #1 Sunday July 9th – Saturday July 15th

Summer Trip

- We discussed the possibility of Block Island or Gettysburg. Mr. Barber will speak with the Scouts and the PLC to see what they would like to do.

Eagle Project Review

- We will review Russell Blakeslee's project so he is ready for the Council Review Board on Monday April 24th 7PM
 First United Methodist Church, Long Hill & Rock Rest Rd (188 Rocky Rest Rd). A few troop volunteers to attend to
 assist the council would be appreciated as Mioke Yevich & Frank Turechek are travelling.
- The troop committee approved Russell's project.

FUTURE ITEMS

Seabase Trip

- The Committee discussed the possibility of a Seabase trip in 2017 or 2018. Mike Y. will check the Troop roster for Scout ages to determine the best year. It looks like 2018 would include more Scouts but 2017 would include the older Scouts who would age out in 2018.
- Mike Y. sent the 2017 dates and prices to Scoutmaster Barber.
- Planning for a 2018 trip should begin soon.

New Business

Any new business.

A motion to adjourn was made at 8:09 by Michael Vigezzi, seconded by Bob McGuire. The Committee voted all in favor to adjourn the meeting.

Gary Johnson abstains in absentia!

If there are any questions, comments, additions or changes, please notify Mike Yevich (myevich@yahoo.com).